
1. Please provide the proposer’s fees/income in each of the financial years derived from clients based in:

Last Financial  Year Current Financial  Year Coming Financial Year 

Financial Year Ending ____ / ____ ____ / ____ ____ / ____ 

Australia 

Elsewhere 

Total 

If fees/income are/is declared as derived from clients based in “Elsewhere” please provide details including territories 
involved and income derived. 

2. Does or has the proposer undertaken any contract which involves responsibility for:

2.1 Manufacture, construction, erection or installation? No ☐ Yes ☐

2.2 Supply materials, plant, goods or equipment? No ☐ Yes ☐

2.3 Provision of software? No ☐ Yes ☐

If yes to any, please provide details:
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3. Please allocate below as a percentage to a total of 100%, the fees/income between activities undertaken for the last
complete financial year:

Percentage Percentage 

Architectural Design  Landscape Architecture  

Contract Administration / Management  Project Management  

Construction Management  Teaching / Lecturing  

Drafting  Town / Urban / Master Planning  

Expert Witness / Mediation  Other (please advise below)  

Feasibility Studies 

Interior Design  

TOTAL % TOTAL % 

4. Please allocate below, as a percentage to a total of 100%, the fees/income for the last financial year between contracts
where the interest is:

Total Total 

Individual Dwellings & Low-Rise Buildings (up to 5 floors) Heritage 

High Rise Buildings (6 floors and above) Surveying 

Schools, Hospitals, Municipal Inspections 

Retail Shops, Flats, Townhouses Industrial and Commercial 

Modular and Industrial Buildings Roads 

Domestic Surveying (pre-purchase building inspections) Foundations, Underpinning 

Swimming Pools, Dams, Mines, Harbours, Jetties, Power Stations 

Mechanical Plant, Bulk Handling, Silos Oil & Gas Pipelines 

Bridges, Tunnels, Harbours, Jetties, Waste Disposal Other (please specify) 

Sewerage, Water Systems (Housing) 

Sewerage, Water Systems (Other) 

Environmental Appraisals, Assessments, Audits 

TOTAL % % 
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5. Is cover required for any other activity, now ceased, which is different to those declared in (3) and (4) above? 

No ☐ Yes ☐        If yes, please provide details: 

 
 
 
 

6. What percentage of fees over the last 3 years has been paid to outside consultants? 

 

7. Does or has the proposer’s work involved repetitive construction units? 

No ☐ Yes ☐        If yes, please provide details: 
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DECLARATION 

I declare that I am authorised to complete this Addendum on behalf of the Company and that to the best of my knowledge and 
belief the statements and particulars in this Addendum are true and correct and no material facts have been omitted or 
misrepresented. I undertake to inform Berkley Insurance Australia (BIA) of any change to any material fact which occurs before 
any insurance based on this Addendum is entered into. 

By completing and signing this Addendum you acknowledge, accept and agree that in underwriting and issuing a policy BIA does 
and will rely on all disclosures, proposals, declarations and representations made by you to BIA. 

 

Date 

Name of authorised individual/partner/principal/director 

Signature of authorised individual/partner/principal/director 

Sydney 
Tel. (02) 9275 8500 

sydney@berkleyinaus.com.au 

Melbourne 
Tel. (03) 8622 2000 

melbourne@berkleyinaus.com.au 

Brisbane 
Tel. (07) 3220 9900 

brisbane@berkleyinaus.com.au 

Perth 
Tel. (08) 6488 0900 

perth@berkleyinaus.com.au 

Adelaide 
Tel. (08) 8470 9020 

adelaide@berkleyinaus.com.au 
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